
 
 

From:  < @minezk.nl> 
Sent: dinsdag 7 april 2020 19:21
To: ' < @twitter.com>
Cc:  < @twitter.com>;  < @minezk.nl>; 

 < @minezk.nl>; Archief-COVID-19 <Archief-COVID-
19@minlnv.nl>
Subject: RE: Suspected arson of cell tower installations in the Netherlands and links to fake news
 
Dear ,
 
Much appreciated. Thank you.
 

 
Van:  < @twitter.com> 
Verzonden: dinsdag 7 april 2020 19:16
Aan:  < @minezk.nl>
CC:  < @twitter.com>;  < @minezk.nl>; 

 < @minezk.nl>; Archief-COVID-19 <Archief-COVID-
19@minlnv.nl>
Onderwerp: Re: Suspected arson of cell tower installations in the Netherlands and links to fake
news
 
Dear , 
 
Good to be introduced. I will send those accounts forward for review. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
On Tue, 7 Apr 2020 at 15:42,  < @minezk.nl> wrote:

Dear Mr ,
 
Thank you for your reply. There are a few specific accounts we are worried about which came
up in our analysis of spreading false information within the Dutch twitter community on 5G
and Corona. We would appreciate it if these could be flagged for review according to the
Twitter terms of use and fake news policies.
 
@Gezond_Verstand
@WatMoetJeErMee_
@bleyenhoeve
@
@
@



@Fakkanl
 
 
Sincerely,

Policy officer
...................................................................................
Directorate Digital Economy
Ministry of Economic Affairs and Climate Policy
Bezuidenhoutseweg 73 | 2594 AC | Den Haag | A-zuid 3|
Postbus 20401 | 2500 EK | Den Haag
....................................................................................
T: 
M: 

@minezk.nl
https://rijksoverheid.nl/ezk
..........................................................................................
 
 
Van:  < @twitter.com> 
Verzonden: dinsdag 7 april 2020 16:21
Aan:  < @minezk.nl>
CC:  < @minezk.nl>; 
< @minezk.nl>; Archief-COVID-19 <Archief-COVID-19@minlnv.nl>; 
< @twitter.com>
Onderwerp: Re: Suspected arson of cell tower installations in the Netherlands and links to
fake news
 
Dear , 
 
Thank you for flagging the issue and hope all is going well with you and the team.
 
Our teams are aware of the concerns around 5G, and if you could share with us any specific
accounts or issues you have found on Twitter we will have our teams review them
 
On Twitter, we continue to display this in the Explore tab,  and we have expanded our tools to
include any search '5G coronavirus' users will see a half-screen prompt on mobile
directing users to the Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn & Sport and local health
authorities in other Member states. 
 
The NL event page on Twitter contains information and advice from the Prime Minister,
Health Ministers, public health authorities, and authoritative news and expert sources across
the Netherland, and continues to be placed at the top of all Dutch users' home timelines.
(Again as well as other Member States).
 
Further information is available on this blog.
 
I have put in CC my colleague  who heads up our work in the Netherlands and would be
happy to support if you have any other questions. 
 
Thanks again and wishing you all best,
 

 



 
On Tue, Apr 7, 2020 at 11:26 AM  < @minezk.nl> wrote:

Dear Mr ,
 
Yesterday there were several (attempted and presumed) instances of arson at mobile
antenna sites used for 4G/5G mobile cell service in the municipalities of Beesd and Deurne
in the Netherlands. One of these sites was tagged with ‘f*uck 5G’ graffiti. We are
concerned that more (attempted) arsons may follow, possibly impacting the regional
availability of the 1-1-2 emergency services number, C2000 critical communications or the
NL-Alert public information system.
 

We are reliably informed of an uptick in interest to 5G-related radiation sites and groups,
as well as an uptick in visits coming from 5G-related Twitter accounts to sites listing
locations of telecom infrastructure. I would like to discuss with you the options for
submitting accounts that possibly violate the Twitter terms of use to you for review. Please
feel free to contact me using the details below.

 
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
 
 
Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u
niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is gezonden,
wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te
verwijderen.
De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard
ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch
verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you
are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you
are requested to inform the sender and delete the message.
The State accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the
risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.

 
--
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